Tammy Godden

From: Lindsay Forbes <Iforbes@northernbruce.ca>

Sent: February 14, 2025 3:48 PM

Cc: ISED@Canada.ca; Alex.Ruff@parl.gc.ca; rick.byers@pc.ola.org

Subject: Notice of Motion Re: Cell Towers and their associated maintenance

Attachments: Notice of Motion - Cell Towers and their associated maitenance.pdf; Notice of Motion -

Cell Towers and their associated maitenance.pdf

Please see the attached Notice of Motion from the Municipality of Northern Bruce Peninsula
regarding Cell Towers and their associated maintenance.

Kind Regards,

Lindsay Forbes

Deputy Clerk

Municipality of Northern Bruce Peninsula

56 Lindsay Road 5, Lion’s Head, ON NOH 1WO0

T: 1-833-793-3537 x 260
Iforbes@northernbruce.ca |northbrucepeninsula.ca




Municipality of

Northern Bruce Peninsula

56 Lindsay Road 5, R.R. #2, Lion’s Head, ON NOH 1W0
MUNICIPALITY OF Telephone: 1-833-793-3537 | Fax: (519)-793-3823
NORTHERN BRUCE PENINSULA -
www.northbrucepeninsula.ca

Notice of Motion
RE: Cell Towers and their Associated Maintenance
#06-05-2025
Moved by Aman Sohrab
Seconded by Laurie (Smokey) Golden

Whereas the Municipality of Northern Peninsula experienced several power outages in
the fall of 2024;

Whereas this resulted in loss of cellular services that was caused by a faulty generator
on the cell tower site and, the entire Northern Bruce Peninsula had no cellular and/or
communication services; and

Whereas intermittent or complete lack of cellular services and maintenance of current
cellular infrastructure in rural communities creates a significant barrier to access to
emergency services, negatively affects emergency response time, and increase public
safety risk;

Therefore, it is resolved that Canada and the Province of Ontario set targets to close
gaps in cellular service in rural communities and mandate service providers in
partnership with all levels of government to develop a 48-hour maximum maintenance
period for repairing of cellular infrastructure;

Further that a copy of this motion be sent to the Federal Department of innovation,
Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED), Municipalities throughout Ontario,
MP for Bruce-Grey-Owen Sound, Alex Ruff and MPP for Bruce-Grey-Owen Sound
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Councillor d Dowd
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